
 
ENGINEERING PROJECTS(INDIA)LTD. 

(A. Govt. of India Enterprise) 
Contracts Division, New Delhi 

 
 
 

EPI/CO/CON/984/867                                                        14thNovember’ 2024 

 

Subject : Tender for Construction of State of Art Hygienic Wholesale Fish Market at Basta, Dist- 

Balasore, Odisha. 

 

Reference : 1) NIT No: EPI/CO/CON/984/867 Dated: 23.10.2024 

  

Corrigendum-01  

 
With reference to the above e-Tender, Please find the reply to Pre-Bid queries as attached in Annexure-I, 

and extension of time of submission & opening of Technical Bid of subject e-Tender as below: 

 
Revised extended Time schedule is as mentioned below: 
 

i Last Date & Time of Online Submission of Tenders : 20.11.2024 upto 1500 hrs 

ii 
Date & Time of Online Opening Envelope-1  
(Techno-Commercial Bid) 

: 21.11.2024 upto 1500 hrs 

 
All other terms & conditions of the tender shall remain unchanged. 
 
 
ENGINEERING PROJECTS (INDIA) LIMITED 
Contracts Division, New Delhi 

 



Annexure-I 
 
 

S. No. Item  no.  
in Tender 

Description  of  Item Remarks/  Query Reply 

 Civil  and  Road  BOQ 

1 A-3 Filling of sand Where will the material come from? Data should be collected 
from site  

2 A-5 Earthwork in 
ordinary  soil in 
embankment, road, 
etc 

Where will the material come from? Data should be collected 
from site  

3 A-7 Pile  Work What is the safe working load for 
the piles considered? 

Design is in the scope of 
contractor. 

4 A-14 MS Reinforcement What  is  the  rate  for  
reinforcement  in  RCC  work  at  
first floor ? 

Mentioned in BOQ 

5 A-15 & 16 Fly Ash bricks Size  of  bricks  mentioned  in  items  
is  23cm  x  11cm  x  8cm tolerance  
of  2%  is  very  less  as  per  sizes  
available  in  the market 

As per Specification  

6 A-26 Window Aluminum 
Section 

What is black glass in the item? Refer BOQ 

7 A-29 Flooring Work What are the detailed specifications 
for all flooring items? 

Refer BOQ 

8 B-4 RCC in Road work Centering   and   shuttering   item   
is   missing   in   the   item. 
How will it be paid? 

Refer BOQ 

 PH  &  STP  BOQ 

1 viii Organic waste 
converter 

Please  give detail of item Refer BOQ 

2 ix Compressed Air 
system 

Please  give detail of item Refer BOQ 

3 x Sewage Treatment 
Plant 

What is the capacity of the plant? Refer BOQ 

 Electrical  BOQ 

1 2.1 a,b,c,d Al LT cable The  items are  not clear See BOQ  

2 2.3 a,b,c,d Al LT cable The  items are  not clear See BOQ  

 General 

1   Kindly clarify regarding the quantity 
deviation & substitute items 

As per GCC Clause no 69 

2   Kindly share the latitude & longitude 
of the site location. 

The site is at Basta in 
balasore near NH.  
You can contact our 
engineer shri Saumya 
Sagar Dash -7978077567) 

3   Kindly clarify regarding Additional 
Performance Security. This has been 
mentioned in tender document. 

As per NIT clause no. 27. 

 


